Syed Raza Ali

Senior AD Media & Public Relations

PTV , PTV, Sir Aga Khan Road, F-5/1, Islamanbad

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: syed.raza@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0514841939

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Raza Ali is working as Senior AD Media & Public Relations in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Raza Ali has a PhD in Marketing . Dr. Syed Raza Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Marketing International Islamic University , Pakistan	2020 - 2023
MS in Marketing	2017 - 2011
Iqra University , Pakistan	
MBA in Marketing	2005 - 2006
National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	
BBA in Human Resource Management National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2002 - 2005
Experience	
Senior AD Media & Public Relations	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD Media & Public Relations	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD Media & Public Relations	2019 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD Media & Public Relations	2017 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Media Relations Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2017
Media Coordinator MCL , MCL Pvt Ltd, Mustaq Mansion, Blue Area, Islamabad	2010 - 2012
/isiting Faculty	2010 - 2014
International Islamic University , International Islamic University, H-10, Islamabad	
Marketing Executive	2007 - 2010